- -

. Rick Scott
Florida Department of Governo
Environmental Protection il
Southwest District L1. Gavemor

13051 North Telecom Parkway .
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Hersened Vimysed I
Telephone: 813-632-7600 SErEE

September 6, 2011

Sent via email only
thagan @howcousa.com

Mr. Tim Hagan, President

Hagan Holding Company

d/b/a HOWCO Environmental Services
3701 Central Aveue

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713

Re: Final Agency Action (Short Form Consent Order)
HOWCO Environmental Services
EPA ID #FLD 152 764 767, Pinellas County
OGC File No.: 10-2712

Dear Mr. Hagan:

The Department of Environmental Protection has received your fourth and final check for
§700.00, for a total of $2,800.00, as stipulated by the Order. A copy of the executed Order was
previously mailed to you on November 10, 2010. This enforcement action is now closed. Thank
you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

porsr i

William Kutash, P.G.
Administrator
Division of Waste Management

WK/kmh
enclosure

cc: Lee Morris, HOWCO Environmental (LeeMorris @howcousa.com)
Laurie Benton-DiGaetano, US EPA Region IV (Benton-DiGaetano.Laurie @epa.gov)
Glen Perrigan, Department, HWR Section (glen.perrigan @dep.state.fl.us)
Lea Crandall, Department, Office of General Counsel (lea.crandall@dep.state.fl.us)

www.dep.state.fl.us



Coogle, Deon ' ™

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: ‘thagan@howcousa.com'; 'leemorris@howcousa.com’

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:35 PM

Subject: Relayed: HOWCO Environmental Services - Case Closed Letter

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

‘tha owcousa.com’
‘leemorris@howcousa.com'

Subject: HOWCO Environmental Services - Case Closed Letter

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



Coogle, Deon ' ™

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Crandall, Lea; Perrigan, Glen

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:35 PM

Subject: Delivered: HOWCO Environmental Services - Case Closed Letter

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Crandall, Lea
Perri G

Subject: HOWCO Environmental Services - Case Closed Letter

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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Flurida Department of
Memorandum Environmental Protection

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT ENFORCEMENT COVER MEMO

TO: M"‘ William Kutash, Waste Program Administrator

THROUGH: ( EB James Dregne, Hazardous Waste Program Managerm\¥

!“‘ Elizabeth Knauss, HW Enforcement Coordinator

FROM: Z iz-vkelly Honey, Environmental Specialist Il|

DATE: September 2, 2011
FILE NAME: HOWCO Environmental Services COUNTY: Pinellas
PROGRAM: Hazardous Waste PROJECT # WL10-0052HW52SWD

TYPE OF DOCUMENT: Case Closed Letter for OGC #10-2712

REQUESTED ACTION: SIGNATURE

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS:
The facility had several unit management violations, including two drums without containment, and also
had some old, open containers of spent lacquer thinner.

STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS:
The facility has returned to compliance, entered into a SFCO with the Department, and has paid the
penalty.

STATUS OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT:
The penalty has been prepared in accordance with United States EPA RCRA Civil Penalty Policy.
Penalty has been fully paid.

PENALTY: [] Not Applicable Amount: $2.500
Costs & Expenses: $300
Total: $2.800

Secretary Approval [X] Not required / Approved on

Attachments: Case Closed Letter



